From: Susan White

Sent: 02 August 2023 12:49

To: Joanne Blackburn

Subject: FW: REF: 899330/BNSR12/LN - Openreach Response to Enquiry - Site at Swanstree Avenue, Sittingbourne, ME10 4QE
Attachments: Not Affected Letter_899330.pdf; Openreach Appendix A Diagram.pdf

From: luke.newbury@openreach.co.uk [mailto:luke.newbury@openreach.co.uk]

Sent: 02 August 2023 09:28

To: Susan White <Susan.White @ucml.co.uk>

Subject: REF: 899330/BNSR12/LN - Openreach Response to Enquiry - Site at Swanstree Avenue, Sittingbourne, ME10 4QE

Hello Susan,
Thank you for your enquiry regarding possible diversionary work associated with your proposed development.

After checking with our systems, there is No Openreach apparatus within your area of proposed work and has been deemed as not affected. Although our
records show some overhead poles and cables, | do not believe they exist anymore.

Please note that a site survey has not been carried out at this stage, and therefore, if any Openreach apparatus is affected by your works, please contact us so
that we can provide you with the necessary Estimate of Costs for alteration/diversion.

Best Regards

Luke Newbury

openreach

Network Rearrangement Technical Engineering Professional
Openreach

Web: www.openreach.co.uk

We're the people that make the network as the nation’s largest wholesale broadband network, we’re rolling out Ultrafast Full Fibre broadband across
the UK. It’s our fastest and most reliable broadband yet, and we’re well on our way to making it available to 25m homes and businesses—building the
UK’s fibre future.

Check to see when Ultrafast Full Fibre may be available at your address
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This email contains Openreach information, which may be privileged or confidential. It's meant only for the individual(s) or entity named above. If you're

not the intended recipient, note that disclosing, copying, distributing or using this information is prohibited. If you've received this email in error, please
let me know immediately on the email address above. We monitor our email system and may record your emails.

Openreach Limited
Registered Office: Kelvin House, 123 Judd Street, London WC1H 9NP
Registered in England and Wales no. 10690039
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UTILITIES CONNECTIONS MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Mainetti House
Bedwell Road

Wrexham
LL13 0TS
Our Ref:  899330/BNSR12/LN
Your Ref:  N/A
FAQO: Susan White Date: 2nd August 2023
Dear Madam

SITE AT SWANSTREE AVENUE, SITTINGBOURNE, ME10 4QE
Thank you for your letter and drawing dated 06/07/2023.

| enclose a plan showing the approximate position of Openreach apparatus within your area
of interest. Openreach records indicate that no apparatus exists within the area of your
proposed works. Please note that a site survey has not been carried out at this stage, and
therefore, if any Openreach apparatus is affected by your works, please contact us so that
we can provide you with the necessary Estimate of Costs for alteration/diversion.

It should be noted our network is being enhanced on a daily basis. Therefore, to make
absolutely certain no apparatus exists, we recommend you obtain on-site advice and
confirmation of the location of Openreach apparatus by contacting the Openreach “Click-
Before-You-Dig” Service:

E-mail: cbyd@openreach.co.uk
(Office hours: Monday - Friday 08:00 to 17:00)

Click-Before-You-Dig services are free of charge, but please note that seven working days’
notice is required for these services.

If you wish to discuss your proposal further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

Luke Newbury
Repayments Project Engineer

Repayments (Alterations)

PP 201 Openreach Limited
Gillingham ATE email: luke.newbury@openreach.co.uk Registered Office: Kelvin House
Green Street tele: 002087263292 123 Judd Street, London WC1H 9NP
Gillingham mob: 007483927445 Registered in England and Wales no. 10690039
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Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right 2013 . AN rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100028040

Exisiting BT plant may not be recorded.

PLANT INFORMATION REPLY

IMPORTANT WARNING
Information regarding the location of BT apparatus is
given for your assistance and is intend for general
guidance only. No guarantee s given of its accuracy

It should not be relied upon in the event of excavations
or other works being made near to BT apparatus. which

may exist at various depths and may deviate from the marked route

Information valid at time of preparation

CLICK BEFORE YOU DIG

Openreach Appendix A Diagram

899330/BNSR12/LN

Site at Swanstree Avenue, Sittingbourne, ME10 4QE
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